

Katherine Badin, B.Comm, RWA, AIC Candidate Member
 Senior Real Estate Analyst

Katherine is pursuing her AACI designation through the University of British Columbia and is a Candidate Member of the Appraisal Institute of Canada. She received a Bachelor's degree in Business Management, majoring in Real Estate from Ryerson University. Katherine is a designated Right of Way Agent through the International Right of Way Association.

Katherine has expertise appraising a variety of land types for acquisition, expropriation, litigation, financing and taxation purposes.

Katherine assists with research support of appraisals for commercial properties and residential/commercial development land.

Education

PGCV	Post Graduate Certificate in Real Property Appraisal (ongoing) <i>University of British Columbia (UBC) and the Appraisal Institute of Canada (AIC)</i>
RWA	Right of Way Agent <i>International Right of Way Association</i>
B.Comm	Bachelor of Business Management, Real Estate Management <i>Ryerson University, Toronto, Ontario</i>

Prior Experience

2020 - Current	Senior Real Estate Analyst	MPR Advisors Inc. <i>Planning & Appraisal</i>
2018 - 2020	Real Estate Analyst	Colliers International
2018 - 2014	Agent Support Coordinator	Royal LePage Real Estate Services



Professional Qualifications and Memberships

- Appraisal Institute of Canada – AIC Candidate Member
- Member of the Ontario Expropriation Association (OEA)
- Member and Chapter/Regional Young Professional Representative for the International Right of Way Association (IRWA)